
From: 

CC: 
Sent: 3/23/2021 5:20:54 PM 
Subject: 2021-3-23 Hardening Basemap Tracker 
Attachments: 2021-3-23_System Hardening Basemaps.xlsx 

Hi 

Attached are updates as of noon today. Of particular note: 33 of these projects, per the current SOW, 
trigger the DSDD requirement; you can see which ones by filtering Column I. 

Column H: Caltrans District (District 5 & 10 have particularly long lead times) 
Column I: DSDD indication 
Column U: Land Comments that are likely helpful 

The sooner we can get the Estimator’s name the more swiftly we can hand the Basemap over. (~) 

Thank you! ~ 

Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 12:55 PM 
To: 
Sul                         asemap 

Here is our Basemap Tracker upclatecl as of an hour ago. Column C is our current orcler of Priority; please let 
me know if any changes are neeclecl. 

Also of interest will be Columns H & I as they have Caltrans information. F¥1: Caltrans Districts 5 & 10 currently 
have horrible cycle-times which is why their cells are highlightecl recl; we will want to prioritize them clue to their 
unusually long leacl times. 

Lastly, Column U has comments from the Lancl Surveyors - concerns which can probably be aclclressecl by your 
or the Proiect Manager. 

Thank you! 
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